

Pari Wash

Doctor

Trusty Doctor with experience in various care settings. Strong background in providing quality care to patients of wide range of ages and backgrounds. Proven track record of successfully diagnosing and treating variety of chronic and acute medical conditions.

Contact

Address

Quetta, Balochistan , 87300
PK

Phone

03337955721

E-mail

parikhan122333@gmail.com

Skills

First Aid
Certification

Physical
examination

Analytical
Thinking

Patient
Counseling

Pain
Management

Diagnosis and
treatment

Languages

Pashto: Native language

Work History

2023-03 -

2024-03

Intern Doctor

CMH, Quetta, Balochistan

- Developed strong rapport with patients, building trust through empathetic communication and active listening skills.
- Improved patient care by meticulously documenting medical histories, physical examinations, and treatment plans.
- Conducted physical examinations for periodic health assessments, ensuring accurate evaluation of overall health status for each patient.
- Assisted in surgical procedures for better patient outcomes and a deeper understanding of medical processes.
- Supported senior physicians during rounds by taking notes, updating records, and facilitating communication between team members.
- Admitted and treated patients as part of hospital's 24-hour on-call services.
- Monitored post-operative recovery and educated patients on at-home recovery.
- Identified serious conditions and emergency situations and immediately referred to hospital for prompt care.
- Treated acute and chronic illnesses.

Education

2022-10

MBBS

Urdu



Advanced
(C1)

2013-01

QIMS - Quetta, Balochistan, Pakistan

Bachelor of Science

Govt. Girls Degree College Quetta Cantt - Quetta,
Balochistan, Pakistan

English



Advanced
(C1)

2011-01

F.sc: Medical

Govt. Girls Degree College Quetta Cantt - Quetta,
Balochistan, Pakistan

2007-11

Matriculation

Garrison Academy Quetta Cantt - Quetta,
Balochistan, Pakistan